



# EKO SETYO P.

## Developer

### PROFILE

Who continues and dedicated to becoming an expert in Android Development.

Google Associate Android Developer Certified | Freelancer | Android and Wordpress Enthusiastic

### CONTACT ME

+62 812 8543 2719

ekosetyopurnomo@gmail.com

ekosp.com

Banjarnegara, Central Java, Indonesia, 53463

### CONNECT

[id.linkedin.com/in/ekosp](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ekosp)

[github.com/ekosp](https://github.com/ekosp)

[profiles.udacity.com/p/6889161890](https://profiles.udacity.com/p/6889161890)

### ABOUT ME

- I'm Technical Consultant with about 3 years experience and do freelancer as Android Developer for over 2 last years. I have worked on implementing a system , developing an application as client needed.

Until recently, as an Android Developer, I'm focused to increase my development skill by directly taking a project, and learn by doing. My success does not start from perfect plan, but commitment and enthusiastic to learn android by taking some course, or self-practice.

Personally, I judge myself as a hard worker and provide the best solution as possible to a client. But I know that the client's business comes first, and I never try to impose my ideas on others. Instead, I spend a lot of time understanding the business and the audience before suggesting ideas. I can (and often do) work well alone, but I'm at my best collaborating with others.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- **TECHNICAL CONSULTANT / ANABATIC TECH., 2015 - PRESENT**  
Implementing application based on client requirements . Setup and configure application, SQL query, and stored procedure within database in application. Support for existing client by email, phone and on-site visit.
- **FREELANCER / 2015 - PRESENT**  
Develop Android Applications using the Android Studio, also do web application development, documentation and user manual for some project.

### SKILLS

- PROJECT DELIVERY
- ANDROID SDK DEVELOPMENT
- GIT
- ANDROID STUDIO
- APIS
- WORDPRESS DEVELOPMENT
- JAVA
- PHP

### EDUCATION

- **ANDROID NANODEGREE PROGRAM / 2017 - PRESENT**  
Udacity : The curriculum is designed to transform those with intermediate skills and a working knowledge of Java development best practices into specialists with the Android platform.
- **BACHELOR DEGREE, COMPUTER ENGINEERING / 2010 - 2014**  
Diponegoro University: Graduates who are able to plan, design, build, implement and maintain information technology devices, computer networks, network security systems, mobile computing, robot control, embedded systems. GPA 3.57 of 4.0.

### PROJECTS

- POPULAR MOVIE
- SIPUHH - CRUISING
- BAKING APPS
- TNGHS APPS
- JOKE TELLER
- SIPUHH - LACAK
- INDOINCOME
- SIPUHH - BUKU UKUR
- SIPUHH - DKB